
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Job No: 123081 - Building and Site Plans for 725 Lake Rd, Bowmanville, ON 
 
Addendum No.: 2 
 
 
1.0 Clarification 
 
The following requests for clarification have been received.  
 
Question 1: 
 
Architectural drawings note aluminum glazing as Kawneer 1650, however the Kawneer 
website shows only 1600. Some of our subcontractor supply carries Commdoor; is this an 
acceptable alternate for this scope of work; kindly advise thank you.  
 
Answer 1: 
 
Commdoor is an acceptable alternative manufacturer for the proposed aluminum windows 
and doors. However, the quality of the chosen product must match that of Kawneer 1600. 
 
Question 2: 
 
We have not yet received a landscape drawing as part of our civil drawing package to date; 
kindly forward any landscape drawings and a complete list of drawings to be included with 
this tender in its entirety, thank you. 
 
Answer 2: 
 
We have included the landscape plans with this addendum. 
 
Question 3: 
 
Can you please confirm what the tender closing date for this bid is? 
Please also confirm if there is a tender form to be used for submission and how the tender 
pricing should be submitted, i.e. electronically or in person. 
 
Answer 3: 
 
Tender closing date has been set for December 19th. Please use the Bid Form that was 
issued with Addendum 1. 
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Question 4: 
 
Architectural drawings note aluminum glazing as Kawneer 1650, however the Kawneer 
website shows only 1600.  Some of our subcontractor supply carries Commdoor; is this an 
acceptable alternate for this scope of work; kindly advise thank you.  
 
Answer 4: 
 
Answered above in question 1 
 
Question 5: 
 
Can you also confirm if we are providing the “Spandrel Glass” locations as shown on the 
colored Elevations? Or as noted in the Window Schedule? Only one (1) 103 is affected as 
shown on elevations. This would be the similar case for bldg. B 
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Answer 5: 
 
Included in this addendum is a revised window schedule and floor plan that includes these 
high bay window and spandrel panels. 
 
Question 6: 
 
There is no HVAC schedule in the attached drawing for pricing. 
Pls check it out. 
 
 
Answer 6: 
Schedules are located on M2.3. RTU’s to be equal to York ZQG04 complete with propane 
conversion kit, and extended roof curb. Voltage to be 600V.  
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Question 7: 
 
Do you have a water flow test report for this location? Light hazard sprinkler coverage is 
inadequate for 23 ft high buildings. Ordinary hazard would be the minimum for this height (12 
ft max storage height)  
 
Spec buildings of this height are typically designed for Class 4 commodities for maximum 
storage height and protection of most commodities. 
 
Please advise. 
 
Answer 7: 
A hydrant flow test has not been completed for the development. The Contractor shall 
provide a base price in accordance with the current design and, as a separate line item, 
provide pricing based on Ordinary Hazard classification. 
 
Question 8: 
 
Please confirm if painting scope of work is limited to only include exterior man doors and 
exterior mechanical gas pipe in safety yellow. 
 
Answer 8: 
 
Painting scope of work is limited to the exterior HMD’s and gas piping. 
 
Question 9: 
Please confirm if tapered insulation crickets at RTU units re positive water flow to proposed 
drains? 
 
Answer 9: 
 
Tapered insulation crickets are to be included around all RTU’s. 
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Question 10: 
 
Drawing S4.1 shows details for interior & exterior bollards but only being shown on exterior 
architectural elevations for both buildings A & B at each side of all rear receiving overhead 
door D103, please confirm there are not any other locations to include interior or exterior 
bollards. 
 
Answer 10: 
 
In addition to these bollards protecting the OHD’s the site plan shows bollards protecting 
both the refuse building and adjacent propane tanks. 
 
Question 11: 
 
Landscape details #11 showing 1.8M HT. chain link fence w/ 50mm mesh; please indicate 
where on the plans is the fence detail.  
 
Answer 11: 
Chain link fence is not proposed. The existing fence is proposed to remain. 
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Question 12: 
 
Drawing M2.2 Roof Plan notes ‘REFER TO TYPICAL ROOFTOP UNIT DETAIL AND 
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT MOUNTING DETAIL ON M2.5’ however drawing M2.5 is not 
included in the mechanical set.  Roof curb detail 4/A601 discrepancies from drawing M2.3 
Typical Roof Top Unit Detail.  Please confirm contractor responsibility for the supply and 
install of mechanical roof top unit bases & associated metal & MMC roof curb components 
as per roof curb detail 4/A601 as per below: 
 

 
 
Answer 12: 
Roof curbs are provided by mechanical trade, installed and flashed by roofer. 
Question 13: 
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Who is supplying the “Customer owned hydro pole with 3ph dip switch and tel/com 
pedestal”? Are there any other specs for this pole?  
 
Answer 13: 
 
This scope of work is carried under the Hydro One Offer to Connect and is not a part of this 

contract. The telecom pedestal is a part of the Bell/Rogers scope of work and is also not a 

part of this contract. 
 
Question 14: 
 
In regards to having the entire system only at 120/208V 3PH. Almost all light industrial units 
like these are 600V 3PH 3W 30A or 60A, with transformers inside each unit. This way a lot 
of wires can be saved and provides flexibility to run 600V loads, as well as 347V site lighting 
and the associated smaller conductors if a neutral is brought into the main electrical room. 
To save costs, a small 15 or 30kVA transformer can be spec’d in and each unit can upgrade 
as needed.  
 
Answer 14: 
 
A 600V 3-phase system is an acceptable alternative for cost savings. Please include these 
cost savings as a separate line item and maintain the 120/208V 3-phase service in the base 
price.  
 
Question 15: 
 
Concerning lighting design for inside units; currently 35W 4ft strip lights are specified, and for 
a 2235sqft unit in Building 1 there are 15 light fixtures. If the design is changed to ~150W 
high bay fixtures, 4 to 8 fixtures will suffice for basic illumination.  
 
Answer 15: 
 
This is an acceptable alternative for cost savings. Please include these cost savings as a 

separate line item and maintain the provided lighting layout in the base price.  
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Question 16: 
 
Suggestion to delete 120V Receptacles all around the units for significant cost savings. 
 
Answer 16: 
 
This is an acceptable alternative for cost savings. Please include these cost savings as a 
separate line item and maintain the provided power layout in the base price. 
 
Question 17: 
 
Drawing SE-1. There is a note to “Refer to offer to connect by Hydro One for all details and 
notes associated with this installation”. Will this be made available? Is the electrical division 
responsible for supply and installation of the new hydro pole? 
 
Answer 17: 
 
Refer to answer 13 above.  
 
Question 18: 
 
Are aluminium conductors acceptable for feeders? 
 
Answer 18: 
 
This is an acceptable alternative for cost savings for feeders equal to 200A or greater. 
Please include these cost savings as a separate line item and maintain the provided 
conductor materials layout in the base price. 
 
Question 19: 
Drawings E1 for both buildings show house panels HP-1 as 200A rated however drawing 
SE-2 shows house panels rated for 100A. Which size panel should we carry in our pricing? 
 
Answer 19: 
 
Please carry the 200A panel in pricing. Updated drawings related to this item will be 
provided to the successful bidder in the form of an Issued for Construction Set.  Bidders are 
to proceed with pricing based on the response provided.  
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Question 20: 
 
I don’t see any specifications for panels. Are there requirements for number of circuits, Kaic 
rating, copper or aluminium bus, etc? 
 
Answer 20:  
 
The contractor is assumed to be of master electrician experience and shall provide any 
applicable single line diagrams, panel schedules, and circuit plan designs required to provide 
a complete and functioning electrical system. This price shall be included in the contractor’s 
base price. No claim for extra payment will be allowed for failure to include this cost into their 
base bid. Bidders shall accept full responsibility for any error or neglect in pricing the above 
items in their bid.  
 
Question 21: 
 
For the x2 Pilon Signs, do you have any additional details or concepts? Will each unit have a 
space on the sign? 
 
Answer 21: 
 
The architectural and structural design of the pilon sighs is not yet complete at this time. This 
can be omitted from pricing at this time. Only include what is shown on the site electrical 
plan. 
 
Question 22: 
 
For the Landscaping price, are sidewalks considered landscaping? Or Civil? 
 
Answer 22: 
Sidewalks and curb should be considered civil scope. Note the sidewalk in the south-west 
corner of Building A will be revised to match the landscape drawings in the IFC set. 
 
Question 23: 
 
For the Landscaping furnishings, the total says “12 Furnishings,” but the list only seems to 
show 10. Please clarify. 
 
Answer 23: 
 
Please disregard the 12 furnishings note and include pricing for the 10 furnishings noted. 
 
 
Question 24: 
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For the plantings, is there a cash allowance for watering? With no irrigation system specified 
and only 150mm of topsoil, the planting warranty may be difficult with Landscaping subs. 
 
Answer 24: 
 
Please include all necessary maintenance and costs associated with the plantings (including 
watering) in your pricing. If any warranty qualifications are necessary due to the planting 
conditions, kindly note them in your submission. 
 
Question 25: 
 
For the exterior envelope, is it understood that the EIFS system is field-applied and not 
prefabricated panels? There is language referring to “panels” and clips in the structural 
drawings (i.e., 2/A502). Please clarify. 
 
Answer 25: 
 
The plans specify a panelized wall assembly. A Built-in-place system may be considered for 
cost savings. Please provide a separate price for this alternate assembly 
 
Question 26: 
 
For 50mm rigid insulation, the R-value can only reach a maximum of R8. To achieve R12ci, 
should the thickness be amended to 75mm? Please clarify. 
 
Answer 26: 
 
The exterior wall assembly will be amended to 75mm continuous rigid insulation to achieve 
R12ci and conform to the requirements of the OBC.  
 
Question 27: 
 
Please confirm there is no private free-standing fire hydrant or private wall-mounted hydrant. 
 
Answer 27: 
No private hydrant proposed for the development- there is adequate proximity between the 
building Siamese connections and the hydrant on Lake Road. 
 
 
 
Question 28: 
 
The Building A and B breakout suggests a desire for phasing. Please confirm the project is 
to be completed as one phase. 
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Answer 28: 
 
The project will be completed in a single phase. 
 
Question 29: 
 
For the interior columns that fall within a wall, is any additional fire rating required at the 
column? Assuming sprinklers will void this requirement, is that correct? 
 
Answer 29: 
 
No fire resistance ratings are required for the building columns 
 
Question 30: 
 
Is there a circuit required for the future signage? Should it be connected to the house panel 
or the specific unit panel? 
 
Answer 30: 
 
At this point in time, there is no requirement to supply power to future signage.  

 
Question 31: 
 
Is TPO glue-down gripped walkway acceptable instead of the roof paver walkway section 
(2/A202)? 
 
Answer 31: 
 
TPO gripped walkway is acceptable in lieu of the proposed pavers 
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Question 32: 
 
What size (number of circuits) are the panels in each suite? 
 
Answer 32: 
 
The contractor is assumed to be of master electrician experience and shall provide any 
applicable single line diagrams, panel schedules, and circuit plan designs required to provide 
a complete and functioning electrical system. This price shall be included in the contractor’s 
base price. No claim for extra payment will be allowed for failure to include this cost into their 
base bid. Bidders shall accept full responsibility for any error or neglect in pricing the above 
items in their bid. 
 
Question 33: 
 
Can we get a panel schedule that is typical for each unit? 
 
Answer 33: 
 
See answer 32.  
 
Question 34: 
 
What size (number of circuits) are the house panels? 
 
Answer 34: 
 
See answer 32.  

 
Question 35: 
 
Can we get a panel schedule for the house panels? 
 
Answer 35: 
 
See answer 32.  
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Question 36: 
 
Are the rooftop outlets powered from the tenant panel or the house panel? 
 
Answer 36: 
 
The rooftop outlets are to be powered from the tenant panel. Updated drawings related to 
this item will be provided to the successful bidder in the form of an Issued for Construction 
Set.  Bidders are to proceed with pricing based on the response provided. 
 
Question 37: 
 
Who supplies the pad-mount transformers? 
 
Answer 37: 
 
Transformers to be provided by Hydro One as part of their Offer to Connect.  
 
Question 38: 
 
Since we are only monitoring sprinklers, can we install a security panel rather than a fire 
panel? 
 
Answer 38: 
 
Yes, contractor to specify security panel as a cost savings as a separate line item and that 
they are to maintain the fire panel in their base price.  
 
Question 39: 
 
Are we to include empty conduit for each space from the main electrical room for 
communications and telephone/data? 
 
Answer 39: 
 
Yes. Please include an empty conduit for each tenant space from the proposed 
communications backboard location located in the main electrical room.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 40: 
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Is there an offer to connect that we can review to clarify the scope of work for Hydro One 
and the site contractor? (i.e., primary/secondary cable, pad transformer, transformer, duct 
bank, etc.) 
 
Answer 40: 
 
There is not one available at this time.  
 
Question 41: 
 
Is there a requirement for lighting in the mechanical spaces? 
 
Answer 41: 
 
Yes, there is a requirement for lighting in mechanical and electrical spaces. Please refer to 
the electrical plans for additional information.  
 
Question 42: 
 
For light posts, are art forms required? Paint details? Reflective strips? 
 
Answer 42: 
 
Art forms are not required. Standard concrete finish is acceptable.  
 
Question 43: 
 
On the site electrical servicing plan, there are two sidewalks extending out to the road, 
complete with culverts. Can you confirm this is not required since it is not on the Civil plans? 
 
Answer 43: 
Confirmed, the sidewalk connections and culverts have been removed. 
 
Question 44: 
 
Is there any key/lock schedule information? Is a master key required for the Fire 
Department? 
 
Answer 44: 
 
Not available at this time. 
Question 45: 
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For the separate demising wall price, will this include the plugs specified on that wall, or is it 
drywall partitions only? 
 
Answer 45: 
 
Fire-rated demising walls will not include electrical plugs. This will be considered a tenant 
upgrade. Price the drywalled partitions only. 
 
Question 46: 
 
Will overhead doors require powered operators, or just the plug for future use? 
 
Answer 46: 
 
Provide electrical plugs for future use. 
 
Question 47: 
 
Is there a drain requirement in the refuse room? 
 
Answer 47: 
Yes, provide floor drain and tie into nearest sanitary main.  
 
Question 48: 
 
Is there a drain required in the water room? 
 
Answer 48: 
Yes, hub drain to be installed and tied into nearest sanitary main. 
 
Question 49: 
 
Does the refuse room have heat? If not, will the sprinkler system need to be a dry system to 
avoid freezing? 
 
Answer 49: 
Yes, 2KW force flow heater to be provided and installed by electrical contractor.  
 
 
 
 
Question 50: 
 
Is there any ventilation in the refuse room? 
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Answer 50: 
Yes, provide 125cfm ceiling exhaust fan ducted to wall cap termination. Intake air to be 
12x12 Weatherproof intake louver complete with 3KW inline duct heater and 
airflow/temperature sensor.  
 
End of Addendum 
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SCHEDULES

JASS GILL INDUSTRIAL CONDOS - BUILDING A

725 LAKE ROAD, CLARINGTON, ON.

A102

D.D.B.

D.D.B.

DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR # DOOR SIZE DOOR MATERIAL DOOR FINISH

FRAME

MATERIAL FRAME FINISH LOCK/HARDWARE OPERATION TYPE FIRE RATING COMMENTS

D101 1000x2100 HOLLOW METAL PAINTED METAL PAINT X SWING

D102 1850x2100 GLASS + ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN. X POWER OPERATED SWING CURTAIN WALL DOOR PART OF W101, SELF CLOSING

D103 3100x4270 METAL PRE-FIN METAL PRE-FIN X OVERHEAD

D104 2400x2400 METAL PRE-FIN METAL PRE-FIN. X OVERHEAD

WINDOW SCHEDULE

WINDOW # WINDOW SIZE WINDOW MATERIAL WINDOW FINISH FRAME MATERIAL FRAME FINISH  OPERATION TYPE  DOOR  LINTEL  REMARKS

W101 2700x3100 GLASS CLEAR ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED D102

W102 2700x5500 GLASS CLEAR ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED -

W103 2700x5500 SPANDREL OPAQUE ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED -

W201 1500x3100 GLASS CLEAR ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED -

W202 1500x5500 GLASS CLEAR ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED -

W203 2700x5500 SPANDREL OPAQUE ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED

WALL ASSEMBLIES

FLOOR ASSEMBLIES

ROOF ASSEMBLIES
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MAIN FLOOR PLAN

JASS GILL INDUSTRIAL CONDOS - BUILDING A

725 LAKE ROAD, CLARINGTON, ON.

A201

D.D.B.

D.D.B.

SCALE: 1 : 125A201

1 MAIN FLOOR PLAN
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SCHEDULES

JASS GILL INDUSTRIAL  CONDOS - BUILDING B

725 LAKE ROAD, CLARINGTON, ON.

A102

D.D.B.

D.D.B.

WALL ASSEMBLIES

FLOOR ASSEMBLIES

ROOF ASSEMBLIES

DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR # DOOR SIZE DOOR MATERIAL DOOR FINISH

FRAME

MATERIAL FRAME FINISH LOCK/HARDWARE OPERATION TYPE FIRE RATING COMMENTS

D101 1000x2100 HOLLOW METAL PAINTED METAL PAINT X SWING

D102 1850x2100 GLASS + ALUMINUM PRE-FIN ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN. X POWER OPERATED SWING CURTAIN WALL DOOR PART OF W101, SELF CLOSING

D103 3100x4270 METAL PRE-FIN METAL PRE-FIN X OVERHEAD

D104 2400x2400 METAL PRE-FIN METAL PRE-FIN. X OVERHEAD

WINDOW SCHEDULE

WINDOW # WINDOW SIZE WINDOW MATERIAL WINDOW FINISH FRAME MATERIAL FRAME FINISH  OPERATION TYPE  DOOR  LINTEL  REMARKS

W101 2700x3100 GLASS CLEAR ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED D102

W102 2700x4000 GLASS CLEAR ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED -

W103 2700x4000 SPANDREL OPAQUE ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED -

W201 1500x3100 GLASS CLEAR ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED -

W202 1500x4000 GLASS CLEAR ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED -

W203 2700x4000 SPANDREL OPAQUE ALUMINIUM PRE-FIN FIXED
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MAIN FLOOR PLAN

JASS GILL INDUSTRIAL  CONDOS - BUILDING B

725 LAKE ROAD, CLARINGTON, ON.

A201

D.D.B.

D.D.B.

SCALE: 1 : 125A201

1 MAIN FLOOR PLAN



GENERAL NOTES

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RETAINS OWNERSHIP OF THESE
DRAWINGS.  THEY ARE FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL ONLY AND MAY
REQUIRE FURTHER CONSTRUCTION DETAILING AND
COORDINATION WITH OTHER ASSOCIATED PROFESSIONAL DESIGN
SERVICES BEFORE ACTUAL TENDER AND CONSTRUCTION
COMMENCES.  DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.  DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED.  IT IS
ADVISED THAT CONTRACTORS CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE THE USE OF
THE LATEST REVISED DRAWINGS.  THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IS
NOT LIABLE FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS ARISING FROM
UTILIZATION OF THESE PLANS BEFORE THE SAID DRAWINGS ARE
SEALED, SIGNED AND DATED, AND THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IS
CONTRACTED TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION AND
CERTIFICATION SERVICES BY THE OWNER. ALL APPARENT
DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED IN WRITING TO THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE CONSTRUCTION COMMENCES.

THE LOCATION OF PROPERTY LINES, ELEVATIONS AND
FACILITIES ON THIS PLAN WERE DRAWN ON THE BASIS OF A
DIGITAL SITE PLAN OR SURVEY DATA PROVIDED BY OTHER
CONSULTANTS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CLIENT AND HIS
CONTRACTORS TO CONFIRM THE ACCURACY OF THE SETBACKS,
LOCATIONS AND GRADES ETC.  ANY VARIATIONS BETWEEN
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THIS PLAN SHOULD BE ADJUSTED ON
SITE AND REPORTED TO THE CONSULTING LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT TO DETERMINE THE IMPACT OF THE VARIATIONS ON
THE SUITABILITY OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT.

CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO ALL CODES AND
REQUIREMENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.
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CONTRACT

CONSTRUCTION

AS-BUILT

LOCATION MAP

THESE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE
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THE CONSULTING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
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LANDSCAPE PLAN

1
L-D1

SOD OVER 150MM
TOPSOIL

2
L-D1

NATURAL CONCRETE
PAD W/ MESH

8
L-D1

MAGLIN BIKE RACK -
MBR400-7-S

3
L-D1

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN

9
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ACCESSIBLE RAMP
WITH TACTILE
INDICATORS

4
L-D1

DECIDUOUS TREE
PLANTING

5
L-D1

STANDARD SHRUB
PLANTING

6
L-D1

ARMORSTONE BOULDER
IN PLANTING BED

7
L-D1

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING STALL

LINES

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

Dry-Placed Stone

Armour Stone in Planting Bed 4 6/L-D1

12 FURNISHINGS

Maglin MLPT400-W
MLPT400-W Series Cluster Seating. 750mm
Height, 1580mm Length and 445mm Seat. H.S.
steel tube and flat bar construction with Ipe Wood
surface.

3 1/L-D2

Maglin MLWR1050-PC
MLWR1050-PC Trash Container. 755mm Height,
535mm Width and Depth. Formed steel frame
construction with paper composite panels. 121
Litres.
Frame: Black Gloss
Panels: Sandstone HDPC

3 2/L-D2

Maglin MBR400-7-S 2 8/L-D1

Maglin MLB1050-W
MLB1050-W Series Bench. 765mm Height,
1780mm Length and 420mm Depth. Formed steel
frame construction with Ipe Wood slats.

2 12/L-D1

32 EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS

Tactile Walking Surface Indicator 6 9/L-D1

Concrete Paving

Concrete Paving with 200mm depth of 19mm
Crusher Run Limestone

674.7 m² 2/L-D1

Identification Devices

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN 4 3/L-D1

Planting

SOD OVER 150MM TOPSOIL 3,017 m² 1/L-D1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

(13)
1gal

CAL ACF

CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONT REMARKS

TREES
BAF 6 Abies balsamea Balsam Fir 150cm Ht. W.B. N
ACR 2 Acer rubrum Red Maple 60mm Cal. W.B.
ACS 4 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 60mm Cal. W.B.
GLE 6 Gleditsia triacanthos Honey Locust 60mm Cal. W.B. DT/N
PGW 8 Picea glauca White Spruce 180cm Ht. W.B. DT/N
QMB 2 Quercus macrocarpa Burr Oak 60mm Cal. W.B. DT/N, spring dug
TIL 3 Tilia americana American Linden 60mm Cal. W.B. DT/N

SHRUBS
CAL ACF 40 calamagrostis x acutiflora Feather Reed Grass 1gal Potted DT
ECH PUR 10 Echinacea purpurea Coneflower 1gal Potted DT
HEM ORO 18 Hemerocallis x 'Stella de Oro' Stella de Oro Daylily 1gal Potted

PLANT SCHEDULE

0 10 15 20

SCALE 1:250

2 4 6 8 30m
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WINTER SUN  PATH

SUN  PATH
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N

W E
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MAGLIN TABLE MLPT
400-DB-W
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MAGLIN TRASH
CONTAINER
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L-D1
2

AS SHOWN

DETAILS

SOD OVER 150MM TOPSOIL

SECTION PLAN VIEW

PLANT IN STRETCHER BOND PATTERN

SOD: SOD SHALL BE CERTIFIED No.1 CULTIVATED SOD AS SCHEDULED, GROWN AND SOLD IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CLASSIFICATION OF THE NURSERY SOD GROWERS' ASSOCIATION OF ONTARIO.  IT MUST BE FIBROUS
AND WELL ROOTED; FREE FROM STONES, MATTED OR DEAD GRASS AND PERENNIAL WEEDS AND SHALL
HAVE BEEN SUBJECT TO REGULAR MOWING AND TREATMENT WITH SELECTIVE WEED KILLER AND
INSECTICIDES DURING THE PREVIOUS GROWING SEASON.  THE SOD MUST BE ROLLED IN SUCH A MANNER
AS TO PREVENT TEARING DURING HANDLING.  THE SOD MUST BE TRANSPORTED AND LAID WITHIN FOUR (4)
DAYS OF LIFTING AND SHALL BE PROTECTED DURING TRANSPORTATION TO PREVENT DRYING OUT.  DRIED
OUT UNHEALTHY SOD WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED ON SITE.  SHOULD THERE BE AN UNAVOIDABLE DELAY IN
INSTALLATION THE SOD MUST BE KEPT COOL AND MOIST UNTIL IT IS LAID.

FERTILIZER: SPREAD PRE-SODDING FERTILIZER (10:10:10) AT THE RATE OF 75 GRAMS PER SQ.M.
AT LEAST ONE (1) WEEK BEFORE THE SOD IS LAID USING AN APPROVED BROAD CAST DISTRIBUTOR;
WORKING IT INTO THE TOP 75mm OF SOIL BY CROSS-HARROWING OR RAKING.

LAYING SOD:  THE SURFACE OF THE SOIL MUST BE RAKED LEVEL OR TO FORM EVEN-FLOWING CONTOURS,
AND WELL FIRMED BUT LEAVING A FINE LOOSE TEXTURE BEFORE THE SOD IS LAID.  THE SOD SHALL BE
LAID IN ROWS COMMENCING AT A POINT CLOSE SOIL ACCESS SO THAT WORK PROCEEDS OVER THE SOD
ALREADY LAID USING ADEQUATE TIMBER PLANKS TO SUPPORT WORKMEN AND WHEELBARROWS.  SOD
SHALL BE LAID IN STRETCHER BOND PATTERN (AS IN BRICK WALLS) WITH BROKEN CROSS JOINTS.  THEY
SHALL BE CLOSELY BUTTED TOGETHER LEAVING NO GAP AFTER THE SOD IS PROPERLY PLACED THE SOD
IS TO BE ROLLED TO INSURE GOOD CONTACT BETWEEN SOD AND UNDERLYING SOIL.  ROLLING IS TO BE
PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION IN WHICH THE SOD WAS LAID. ANY IRREGULARITIES SHALL BE
ADJUSTED BY LIFTING AND RAKING OUT OR INFILLING WITH FINE SOIL.  EDGES WILL ALWAYS BE LAID WITH
WHOLE TURFS.  THE FINISHED LEVEL OF THE TURF SHALL CONFORM TO THE LEVELS SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS AND SHALL BE 25mm ABOVE PREVIOUS SOIL LEVEL ADJOINING EXISTING TREES OR SHRUBS.
SOD MUST NOT BE LAID DURING SNOW OR FROSTY WEATHER OR ON EXCEPTIONALLY DRY OR
WATERLOGGED GROUND.  IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST WATER THE SOD
AND UPPER 150mm OF SOIL.

MOWING AND TRIMMING: DURING THE GROWING SEASON THE GRASS WILL BE CUT WITH AN APPROVED
MACHINE AT REGULAR INTERVALS TO ENSURE THAT THE GRASS DOES NOT EXCEED 50mm HIGH.  THE
EDGES OF THE SODDED AREAS SHALL BE NEATLY TRIMMED BY HAND CLIPPING AT THE TIME OF EACH
MOWING.  HEAVY GRASS MOWINGS MUST BE REMOVED OR SPREAD ABOUT EVENLY IMMEDIATELY AFTER
TRIMMING AND MOWING.

HANDOVER: AREAS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR HANDOVER ON THE SPECIFIED DATES IF FOR ANY OF THE
FOLLOWING REASONS THE WORK IS NOT UP TO STANDARD: (A) IF THE SWARD HAS FAILED TO ESTABLISH
ITSELF TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER; (B) IF THE GRASS IS DAMAGED BY FAILURE TO CARRY OUT
MAINTENANCE OPTIONS; (C) IF PARTS OF GRASS ARE ONLY HALF-COMPLETED; (D) IF SINKAGE BELOW
FINISHED LEVEL HAS OCCURRED; (E) THE GRASS AREAS AND SITE HAVE NOT BEEN CLEARED OF STONE,
WEEDS AND OTHER RUBBISH; (F) IF RESODDED PATCHES HAVE NOT BECOME ESTABLISHED.  THE
CONTRACTOR IS TO CONTINUE TO MAINTENANCE OF THE GRASS UNTIL ACCEPTANCE AND IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR A MINIMUM OF ONE CUT.

#1 NURSERY SOD
15

0

EXISTING SOIL

150mm MIN.
TOPSOIL (AFTER
COMPACTION)

1 NATURAL CONCRETE PAD W/ MESH
WITH OPTIONAL DRAIN

~4750mm BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS

2
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BY PERMIT
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WHITE REFLECTIVE

BLUE REFLECTIVE 

WHITE REFLECTIVE

BLACK LETTER "P"

2 cm RED REFLECTIVE

1.5 cm RED REFLECTIVE

LEGEND AND BORDER

ANNULAR BAND

INTERDICTORY
STROKE

BACKGROUND

BACKGROUND, 

OUTLINE

SYMBOL &
BORDER
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NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
2. SIGN TO BE MOUNTED TO EITHER A 3650x75mm OD GALVANIZED

STEEL POST OR OTHER FACE AT 1800mm HT. MIN.
3. FONT HELVETICA BOLD CONDENSED.

LETTERING &
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PLANTING SOIL MIX

UNDISTURBED SUB-GRADE
APPROVED PLANTING SOIL MIX

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

REMOVE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES. NEVER CUT LEADER.

TWO 51x51x2400mm WOOD STAKES

IF PLANTING IN FALL OR WINTER, WRAP TRUNK
FROM TOP OF BALL TO 305mm BELOW FIRST
BRANCH WITH BURLAP TREE WRAP TO PREVENT
SUNSCALD. REMOVE WRAP IN SPRING. IF PLANTING
IN SPRING OR SUMMER, REMOVE ANY TRUNK WRAP.

FASTEN WITH 1/4" HEMP ROPE THROUGH 10mm DIA.
RUBBER HOSE TO SUPPORT TREE. STAKES PARALLEL
TO PREVAILING WIND. TWIST HEMP ROPE BETWEEN
TREE TRUNK AND STAKE TO PREVENT SLIPPING
DOWN TRUNK. TIE SECURELY TO STAKE WITH DOUBLE
WRAP. DO NOT DOUBLE WRAP AROUND TRUNK.

200x250mm HT. MIN. BIG 'O' PIPE FOR RODENT/
WEED TRIMMER PROTECTION

REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP AND WIRE BASKET.
FROM ROOT BALL. RANDOMLY CUT REST OF
BASKET. (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED ROOT BALL
WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE)

CONSTRUCT 150mm TOPSOIL SAUCER PROVIDE 150mm
WOOD CHIP MULCH OR AS SPECIFIED OVER
1200x1200mm SQUARE OF BIODEGRADABLE
NON-WOVEN LANDSCAPE FABRIC.

PROVIDE ONE 16/10/9 FERTILIZER SPIKE PER
TREE OR APPROVED ALTERNATE

WASH TOPSOIL INTO SPACES AROUND ROOT
BALL LEAVING NO AIR POCKETS

BREAK UP EDGES OF TREE PIT WITH
SHOVEL

150mm COMPACTED SUPPORTING MOUND OF
APPROVED PLANTING SOIL MIX

NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETERS
2. WATER WELL UPON COMPLETION
3. EXCAVATE TREE PIT TO 1800mm DIA. MIN. REMOVE

ANY EXCESS SOIL OR RUBBISH OFF-SITE UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED.

4. REMOVE ALL STAKES AND ROPE AFTER 1 YEAR.

SET TREE 50mm HIGHER THAN
ADJACENT FINISHED GRADE TO
ALLOW FOR SETTLEMENT

5 PARTS DARK LOAM
2 PARTS COMPOSTED COW MANURE
1 PART PEAT MOSS
1 PART BEACH WASHED SAND
.50 KILOS/CUBIC METER (1LB.
BONE MEAL PER CUBIC YARD SOIL)

BLOW-UP

WOOD STAKE AND HEMP ROPE
4

PLANTING SOIL MIX

PRUNING - (TO SUIT SPECIES)
PRUNE LARGE BRANCHES BY
1/3 TO REMOVE DAMAGED OR 
OBJECTIONABLE BRANCHES
FOLLOWING PROPER 
HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES. 
DO NOT PRUNE  LEADERS

GUYING - AS DIRECTED, APPROPRIATE
TO SIZE AND SPECIES OF SHRUB

PREPARATION OF BED: EXCAVATE
SHRUB BED TO SIZE OUTLINED
ON DRAWING AND TO A MINIMUM 450mm
DEPTH. REMOVE ANY TOPSOIL OR
RUBBISH OFF SITE UNLESS 
OTHERWISE DIRECTED.

SOIL MIX
OF APPROVED PLANTING
150mm COMPACTED MOUND

FERTILIZER SPIKE PER SHRUB
PROVIDE ONE 16/10/9 SHRUB

OR APPROVED ALTERNATE

WASH TOPSOIL INTO SPACES
AROUND ROOTBALL LEAVING
NO AIR POCKETS

STANDARD SHRUB PLANTING

PROVIDE 150mm MIN. WOOD CHIP
MULCH OVER 1200mmX1200mm SQUARE

LANDSCAPE FABRIC ON PLANTING BED
OF BIODEGRADABLE NON-WOVEN

WITH 150mm SAUCER

NOTE:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETERS
2. WATER WELL UPON COMPLETION

BREAK UP EDGES OF TREE PIT WITH
SHOVEL

BARE ROOT - (B.R. IN PLANT LIST) SET
PLANT SLIGHTLY HIGHER THAN
ORIGINAL DEPTH AND SPREAD OUT
ROOTS. GENTLY BACKFILL WITH SOIL
MIX IN LAYERS, WORKING SOIL
BETWEEN ROOTS.

   BONE MEAL PER CUBIC YARD SOIL
   .50 KILOS/CUBIC METER(1 LB. 

 1 PART PEAT MOSS
 2 PARTS COMPOSTED COW MANURE
 5 PARTS DARK LOAM

 1 PART BEACH WASHED SAND
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ARMORSTONE BOULDER IN PLANTING BED
6
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ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL LINES
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3400 1500

7 MAGLIN BIKE RACK - MBR400-7-S
N.T.S.
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ACCESSIBLE RAMP WITH TACTILE INDICATORS

DROP CURB

9

PLANTING SOIL MIX

CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING
N.T.S. WOOD STAKE AND HEMP ROPE

NOTES:
1. STAKES & ROPE TO BE REMOVED AT END OF ONE YEAR
2. THE USE OF AUGERS OR TREE SPADES FOR

EXCAVATING TREE PITS IS NOT PERMITTED
3. WATER WELL UPON COMPLETION
4. EXCAVATE TREE PIT TO 1800mm DIA. MIN. REMOVE ANY

EXCESS SOIL OR RUBBISH OFF-SITE UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED.

5. ALL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETERS

REMOVE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.  NEVER CUT  LEADER.

TWO 50x50mm WOOD STAKES,
2400mm LONG MIN.

FASTEN WITH 1/4" HEMP ROPE TO
SUPPORT TREE. TIE AS PER DIAGRAM

PROVIDE 250mm OF 200mm Ø BIG 'O'
AROUND BASE OF TRUNK FOR RODENT/
WEED TRIMMER PROTECTION

PROVIDE 150mm OF WOOD CHIP
MULCH IN 150mm DEEP SAUCER
OVER 1.2m SQUARE
BIO-DEGRADABLE NON-WOVEN
LANDSCAPE FABRIC.

PROVIDE 1 16/8/8 EVERGREEN
FERTILIZER SPIKE PER TREE OR
APPROVED ALTERNATE

WASH TOPSOIL INTO SPACES
AROUND ROOTBALL LEAVING
NO AIR POCKETS

APPROVED PLANTING SOIL MIX

UNDISTURBED SUB GRADE

150mm COMPACTED MOUND OF
APPROVED PLANTING SOIL MIX

BREAK UP EDGES OF TREE PIT WITH
SHOVEL

5 PARTS DARK LOAM
2 PARTS COMPOSTED COW MANURE
1 PART PEAT MOSS
1 PART BEACH WASHED SAND
.50 KILOS/CUBIC METER (1LB. BONE

MEAL PER CUBIC YARD SOIL)

BLOW-UP

REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP AND WIRE BSKT.
FROM ROOT BALL. RANDOMLY CUT REST OF
BASKET. (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED ROOT
BALL WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE)

10
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1.8M HT. CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH 50MM MESH

N.T.S.

3000 MAX.
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MAGLIN BENCH MLB1050BW
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GENERAL NOTES

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RETAINS OWNERSHIP OF THESE
DRAWINGS.  THEY ARE FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL ONLY AND MAY
REQUIRE FURTHER CONSTRUCTION DETAILING AND
COORDINATION WITH OTHER ASSOCIATED PROFESSIONAL DESIGN
SERVICES BEFORE ACTUAL TENDER AND CONSTRUCTION
COMMENCES.  DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.  DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED.  IT IS
ADVISED THAT CONTRACTORS CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE THE USE OF
THE LATEST REVISED DRAWINGS.  THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IS
NOT LIABLE FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS ARISING FROM
UTILIZATION OF THESE PLANS BEFORE THE SAID DRAWINGS ARE
SEALED, SIGNED AND DATED, AND THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IS
CONTRACTED TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION AND
CERTIFICATION SERVICES BY THE OWNER. ALL APPARENT
DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED IN WRITING TO THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE CONSTRUCTION COMMENCES.

THE LOCATION OF PROPERTY LINES, ELEVATIONS AND
FACILITIES ON THIS PLAN WERE DRAWN ON THE BASIS OF A
DIGITAL SITE PLAN OR SURVEY DATA PROVIDED BY OTHER
CONSULTANTS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CLIENT AND HIS
CONTRACTORS TO CONFIRM THE ACCURACY OF THE SETBACKS,
LOCATIONS AND GRADES ETC.  ANY VARIATIONS BETWEEN
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THIS PLAN SHOULD BE ADJUSTED ON
SITE AND REPORTED TO THE CONSULTING LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT TO DETERMINE THE IMPACT OF THE VARIATIONS ON
THE SUITABILITY OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT.

CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO ALL CODES AND
REQUIREMENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

CONCEPTUAL

PRELIMINARY

SITE PLAN

PERMIT

TENDER

CONTRACT

CONSTRUCTION

AS-BUILT

LOCATION MAP

THESE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE
PURPOSES INDICATED BELOW AS NOTED AND WHEN SIGNED BY
THE CONSULTING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

725 Lake Road
Bowmanville, ON
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REVISIONS

 NO.    DATE NOTES BY
   1    2024-04-23      Prepare Landscape Plan         CT
   2    2025-02-18      Update Landscape Plan         CT
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AS SHOWN

DETAILS

MAGLIN TRASH CONTAINER MLWR1050 W
N.T.S.

CONCRETE PAD

CONCRETE PAD
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